From: DAHIR, Ahmed [mailto:dahira@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:48 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah
<kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat
<iullah@who.int>; KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Sabeela,
Kindly issue an explanation letter to him.

Regards
Ahmed

Dr. Ahmed Dahir

Technical Officer — Balochistan

Polio Eradidation Initiative — World Health Organization, Pakistan
Cell: +923000559476

Email: dahira@who.int

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 5:34 PM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; DAHIR, Ahmed <dahira@who.int>

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

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO Mr.
Sibghatullah.

The said staff has reported on late arrival on AS training which was started on 9:00AM
and he came on 11:00am it was his mandate to deliver the training but due to his late
arrival and without informing anyone ,training effected a lot, which shows his
professional negligence . the PEO and Area coordinator also endorsed the complaint
and stated that his is chronic problematic staff.

In the light of aforementioned statement it is recommended to issue hi explanation
letter on account of professional negligence (tardiness and late comer) further action

will be taken after getting his response.

The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind remarks
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In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator

From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 4:39 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah
<kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat

<iullah@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Sabeela,
Agreed with 1% level supervisor and he is chronic problematic

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:56 PM

To: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>

Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Farmanullah
<khanfarmanullah@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat <iullah@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO Mr.
Sibghatullah.
Please share your remarks so that further action will be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator

From: ULLAH, Izzat [mailto:iullah@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:59 PM
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
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Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Farmanullah
<khanfarmanullah@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Sabeela Pasha
Please Proceed as per SOPs of CTC.

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:42 AM

To: ULLAH, Izzat <iullah@who.int>

Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk
<khalid@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Dr.izatullah,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO
Mr.Sibghatullah.

Please share your remarks and comments so that further process will be taken
accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator

From: Basir Khan [mailto:abdulbasir@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:11 AM

To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Ibrahim KAKAR <kakari@who.int>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Sabeela,

Below mentioned email, regarding the issuance of Warning for UCPO, UC Bagh Barshore, is for your
kind information and further necessary action.

Best regards,
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Basir Khan

From: muhammad ibrahim [mailto:muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Basir Khan

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Professional negligence

Dear Basir Sb

With reference to above noted subject matter please issue warning to UCPO and UCOO on the
bases of professional negligence.

Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>

Date: Wed, Oct 14, 2020 at 12:06 PM

Subject: Re: [EXT] Professional negligence

To: niamat khan <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>

Cc: AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>, Muhammad Ibrahim
<muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>

Dear Ibrahim,
Proceed as per SOPs of CTC.

On Oct 14, 2020 11:38, niamat khan <niamat khan45@yahoo.com> wrote:
Dear sir.

It to inform you that UCPO sabghatullah and UCOO M.Imran Bagh have not attended their AS
level training timely, training time was 9:00AM and they came at 11:00AM. It was their
responsibility to deliver training to ASs. Which shows their professional negligence.

In this regard strict action against them are suggested.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Regards,

Muhammad Ibrahim
CBYV Officer District Pishin
Cell# 03408443629
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